From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline MAH:EX; Frampton lie ENV:EX
Subject: Events
Date: February 5, 2019 11:37:06 AM

I signed up for some events (the obvious ones) if whips office doesn’t let you know soon maybe ask :)

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Frampton lie ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Saturday Night Event
Date: February 5, 2019 3:57:58 PM

Prior commitment. Not much notice

Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 5, 2019, at 3:41 PM, Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Let me know if you'd like to attend.

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: §.22

= Sent: February 5, 2019 12:43 PM

> To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>
> Subject: Saturday Night Event

>

> Hi Caelie,

>

> Please find attached the invite for the Saturday night event in the Ministers riding.

> This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.
> hitps://www.avg.com
> <Rangers Event Vancouver Sat Feb 9, 2019.pdf>
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX
Subject: Biz cards
Date: February 5, 2019 6:03:34 PM

Do we have more? I'm out

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Neilson, Ki n ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Biz cards
Date: February 6, 2019 9:10:44 AM

Thanks and remind me to give you hotel bill

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 6, 2019, at 8:47 AM, Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX <Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

We have a few more out front, and I have just ordered another 500.

From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 6:04 PM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX <Kirsten.Neilson@gov. a>
Subject: Biz cards

Do we have more? I’'m out

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Xia, Eveline MAH:EX
Subject: Fwd: 2.5Ha protected on the Sunshine Coast !l
Date: February 13, 2019 6:47:17 PM

Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Elphinstone Logging Focus <loggingft @gmail.com>
Date: February 13, 2019 at 4:56:21 PM PST

To: "Simons.MLA, Nicholas" <nicholas.simons.mla@leg.bc.ca>, "Heyman,
George ENV:EX" <george.heyman@gov.bc.ca>, "Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX"

< v . donaldson(@gov >a>, Tonianne.Mynen@gov a,

donna.mcmahon(@scrd.ca

Holy smokes - that's just too much to comprehend.

https://www.cheknews.ca/b-c-government-buys-six-new-parks-for-10-million-
largest-on-vancouver-island-446599/
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Frampton lie ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Invitation February 15, 2019
Date: February 14, 2019 10:12:56 AM

Can’t make it
Sent from my 1Phone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 10:06 AM, Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov. a>
wrote:

As an FYI

From: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 10:03 AM

Subject: Invitation February 15, 2019

Good morning,

Please find attached an invitation to attend an event on February 15, 2019. We hope to
have you in attendance and look forward to seeing you there.

Thank you,

Marlene Behrens | Event Coordinator

Government Communications and Public Engagement

778-584-1253 | Marlene.Behrens@gov.bc.ca
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX
To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Frampton lie ENV:EX
Subject: Fwd: Response to your December 7,2017 letter on the subject of Karst and Karst Management in BC
Date: February 18, 2019 2:48:16 PM
Attachments: image.png
ATT00001.htm
Letter to LeRoy 190218.pdf
ATT 2.htm
FYI

Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message:

From: $.22

Date: February 18, 2019 at 1:16:06 PM PST

To: "LeRoy, Matthew FLNR:EX" <Matthew.LeRoy(@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX" <Claire.Trevena@gov.bc.ca>, "Donaldson,
Doug FLNR:EX" <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>, "Heyman, George ENV:EX"
<George.Hevman(@gov a>, "Fraser, Scott IRR:EX"
<Scott.Fraser@gov.bc.ca>, s.22

Subject: Re: Response to your December 7,2017 letter on the subject of Karst
and Karst Management in BC

Dear Matthew,

Thank you for your reply on behalf of Minister Donaldson to my December 7, 2017
letter addressed to Ministers Fraser, Donaldson, and Heyman requesting a brief
meeting. A copy of my letter in response to your reply is attached to this email message
as a PDF file. Thanks in advance for giving this matter your attention.

Sincerely,

.22

On 2019-02-15, 4:55 PM, "LeRoy, Matthew FLNR:EX" <Matthew.LeRoy@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: James Riley
Subject: Re: Heat Pump Opportunity Map project with Federal Govt
Date: February 20, 2019 1:39:24 PM

Thank you. I am sharing
Sent from my 1Phone

On Feb 20, 2019, at 1:16 PM, James Riley <8.22 > wrote:

Dear Minister Heyman,

For reference, here is the update on the project we are doing with NRCan to use
open data to determine heat pump opportunities for British Columbia for your
reference.

Great work on the announcement yesterday!

James Riley
CEO, Founding Partner

Office: (778) 806-1165
Mobile: §.22

.22
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Xia, Eveline MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: Talk & Log Not Acceptable
Date: February 23, 2019 1:37:30 PM

We should discuss this issue

Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message:

From:s.22 :8.22
Date: February 23, 2019 at 9:36:52 AM PST
To: Doug.donaldson@gov.be.ca, george.heyman@gov.be.ca

Subject: Talk & Log Not Acceptable

Dear Minister Donaldson and Minister Heyman,

We have an issue here on the lower Sunshine Coast that needs your

immediate attention.

The province has agreed to undertake an Elphinstone Land Use Plan with the
shishalh Nation and the SCRD. This could take years. In the meantime, the
Ministry of Forests says: “Resource management and use are expected to continue
during modernized land use planning, including forest development ...”” And

“forest development’ means usually means LOGGING.

The contentious forest blocks that triggered this Land Use Plan are the very ones
that the province, through BC Timber Sales, are targeting for logging before

planning has even begun!

The SCRD supports protection of these 3 blocks, here’s why you should as

well:

Clack Creek Gallery Forest (A93884)

* Provides critical connectivity for an expanded Mt. Elphinstone Park
* Mature, natural forest providing same functions as pure old-growth

* Contains largest patch in BC of the blue-listed, endangered native plant Rubus

Nivalis (snow raspberry)
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Reed Rd Forest Reserve (DL 1313, A91376)
* Nearest walkable natural forest to Gibsons
* Protection of downslope properties from soil erosion and washouts

* Rare forest type that could transition to highly endangered Coastal Douglas-Fir
ecosystem due to warming climate

Dakota Bowl Bear Sanctuary (A87126)
* Contains some of Canada’s oldest trees — 1,000 to 1,800 years old
* Registered Heritage Sites containing culturally modified trees

* Likely the last forest containing a high number of black bear den sites on the

Sunshine Coast

Additionally, in 2018 the Forest Practices Board made recommendations
concerning better management of At-risk plant communities on the Sunshine
Coast for government and BC Timber Sales to consider. Government responded
by accepting all of the recommendations. This will lead to wider protection of
endangered red and blue listed plant communities that are found in all three
blocks. By accepting the Board’s recommendations, government will be
proceeding to make them legal objectives. The rush to approve these blocks for
logging is therefore premature and compromises an ethical stance Professional

Registered Foresters are bound to uphold.

Please assure me that you’ll do everything in your powers to make sure that these

blocks do not get listed for sale and the above processes are respected.

Regards
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Morel, David P ENV:EX

Cc: Xia, Eveline MAH:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Kenn Karla ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Recycling in Government Offices in BC

Date: February 26, 2019 4:26:30 PM

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 4:21 PM, Morel, David P ENV:EX <David.Morel@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Afternoon
Further to our discussion here are a few points on how recycling is managed in all
government buildings in Victoria and Vancouver.
As part of the arrangement with Workplace Solutions Incorporated (contracted
building manager), all government offices have the same recycling system.
Four binds are provided in agreed locations usually lunch rooms for source separation:
1. Organics
2. Metal/Plastics
3. Paper
4. Other landfill Items
These are then collected on an agreed basis and disposed in waste streams.
| understand that WSI used to be the provider of some building management services
to the legislature but this arrangement was terminated eight or so years ago. My
contacts did not know why.
Let me know if you need any further information
David
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: Fwd: You"re invited: 2019 #BCTECHSummit Welcome Reception
Date: February 27, 2019 1:48:38 PM

Calendar tentative please
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Raghwa Gopal <marketing(@innovatebc.ca>
Date: February 27, 2019 at 1:29:16 PM PST

To: <George.Heyman@gov.be.ca>
Subject: You're invited: 2019 #BCTECHSummit Welcome Reception
Reply-To: Raghwa Gopal <marketing@innovatebc.ca>

#BCTECHSummit

Presented by o ROG ERS

VIP Welcome Reception

\ S

&y,
Gt

BRITISH
COLUMBLA innovate BC

Dear George Heyman,

On behalf of Innovate BC, the B.C. Government, and Rogers Communications, | would like to
invite you to the 2019 #BCTECHSummit Welcome Reception on March 11th, 2019.

This invite-only event will bring together senior industry and government leaders, sponsors and
top speakers to enjoy delicious food and drinks and to hear a number of exciting announcements

that will spark conversations that will continue throughout the week.

Special guests for the evening include Bruce Ralston, Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology
and Rick Sellers, President, British Columbia, Rogers Communications.

Key Welcome Reception Details:

« Date: Monday, March 11th
o Time: 5:00pm-7:00pm
« Location: Vancouver Convention Centre West (Level 3)

To reserve your spot, please respond to this e-mail no later than March 4, 2019.
Please note that this invitation is non-transferrable.

We hope to see you there!
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Sincerely,

Raghwa Gopal
President + CEO
Innovate BC

The #BCTECHSummit is an initiative of the
Government of British Columbia in partnership with Innovate BC.

BRITISH

COLUMBIA innovate BC

This email was sent to George.Heyman@gov.bc.ca
why did | get this? unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences
marketing@innovatebc.ca - 1188 West Georgia Street - 9th Floor - Vancouver, BC V6E 4A2 - Canada
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